
PUBLIC NOTICE
ANNUAL MEETING

Chair Appointed Members

ERIC SCHERTZING DEBBIE DE LEON, Vice-Chair
REBECCA BAHAR-COOK, Secretary

Vice-Chair DEB NOLAN

DEBBIE DE LEON BRIAN MC GRAIN

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street, Lansing Michigan 48906 517.267.5221 Fax 517.267.5224

THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY WILL MEET ON
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2011 AT 5:00 P.M., IN THE PERSONNEL CONFERENCE
ROOM (D&E), HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, 5303 S. CEDAR, LANSING

Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes – December 6, 2010
Additions to the Agenda
Limited Public Comment – 3 minutes per person

1. Election of officer - Motion
a. The chairperson is the County Treasurer pursuant to Section 4

of the Intergovernmental Agreement
b. Vice-Chairperson (optional)
c. Secretary
d. Treasurer

2. Conflict of Interest
a. Compliance with article three subsection 3.6

3. Fair Housing Resolution

4. Resolution to Authorize Chairman to Negotiate and Execute Purchase
Agreement on Mason Project

5. Annual Report
a. Year to Date Activity
b. 2010 Activity

6. Property maintenance, renovation & development
a. Commercial Property Update
b. Demolition/Deconstruction
c. NSP1 Update
d. NSP2 Update
e. General legal update- Counsel

7. Accounts Payable & Monthly Statement
a. Accounts Payable Approval – December 2010
b. Accounts Payable Approval – January 2011



8. Items from the Chairman or Executive Director
a. Land Bank/Treasury Employees Informational Memo

Announcements
Public Comment – 3 minutes per person
Adjournment

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR OTHER ELECTRONIC
DEVICES OR SET TO MUTE OR VIBRATE TO AVOID

DISRUPTION DURING THE MEETING



Page 1 of 5

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

December 6, 2010
Minutes

Members Present: Eric Schertzing, Comm.DeLeon, Comm. Bahar-Cook, and Comm.
Copedge

Members Excused: Comm. Nolan

Others Present: Mary Ruttan, Tim Perrone, Joe Bonsall, Dorothy Boone, Scott
Gillespie, Rachel Michaud, Jan St. Clair, Art St. Clair, Comm.
McGrain

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Schertzing at 5:22 p.m. in Conference
Room D & E of the Human Services Building, 5303 S. Cedar, Lansing.

Approval of the November 1, 2010 Minutes

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. DELEON TO
APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 1, 2010 MINUTES AS SUBMITTED. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. Nolan and Comm. Copedge

Additions to the Agenda: None

Limited Public Comment: None

1. 2011 Meeting Schedule

Comm. Bahar-Cook reminded the board the April 4 date would coincide with spring
break. It was decided to remove the April 4, 2011 meeting from the schedule.

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. DELEON TO
APPROVE THE 2011 MEETING SCHEDULE AS AMENDED. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY. Absent: Comm. Nolan and Comm. Copedge

2. Resolution to Authorize the Sale of Commercial Property at 1621 E. Michigan,
Lansing, MI



Page 2 of 5

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. DELEON TO
APPROVE THE RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SALE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY
AT 1621 E. MICHIGAN, LANSING MI.

Chairperson Schertzing stated this item first came before the board at its October
meeting. Comm. DeLeon asked how local preference and prevailing wage factored into
the sale.

Comm. Copedge arrived at 5:25 p.m.

Comm. Bahar-Cook asked if a development agreement was included or if the land was
being sold “as is”. Chariperson Schertzing stated the land was being sold “as is.” The
developer has a rough concept, as shown at the October meeting, which will be refined
through the City of Lansing’s approval processes. Tim Perrone stated the document
being presented was a purchase agreement and included no language, one way or the
other, regarding the selection or compensation of vendors for any future development.
Comm. Copedge requested Comm. DeLeon clarify her previous question. Comm.
DeLeon withdrew her question. Scott Gillespie updated the board on the preliminary
steps he had taken since the October meeting. Comm. Copedge asked if Mr. Gillespie
was planning on seeking brownfield funding for the project through the City of Lansing.
Mr. Gillespie stated he was planning to do so and had had discussions with the City, but
the formal process could not begin until after a purchase agreement was in place.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

3. Resolution to Authorize the Sale of Commercial Property at 3411 E. Michigan,
Lansing, MI

Chairperson Schertzing stated the resolution involved the sale of the former Silver
Dollar Saloon site “as is” for an amount not less than $400,000.

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. DELEON TO
APPROVE THE RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SALE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY
AT 3411 E. MICHIGAN, LANSING MI.

Comm. DeLeon expressed her belief that, given Ingham County’s existing policies
concerning prevailing wage and local preference, the Land Bank should seek to include
similar language in its commercial land transfers. She felt this was especially important
when property was being transferred at reduced pricing, or when a development
agreement was negotiated. Chairperson Schertzing reminded the board of this
property’s importance to the funding of one of the County’s Brownfield plans and the
impact continued delays in re-development have had on the plan’s ability to meet its
financial obligations. Additionally, he informed the board a larger nearby parcel with
more Michigan Avenue frontage recently sold for $315,000. Staff reached this sales
price based upon the expenses incurred, including demolition of the former structure.
Comm. Copedge asked how much the Land Bank had invested into the property.



Page 3 of 5

Executive Director Ruttan stated the Land Bank has invested approximately $403,000 in
the site. Chairperson Schertzing introduced Rachel Michaud to give a presentation of
the proposed development. Ms. Michaud presented a two-story building with
commercial space on the ground level with the ability to offer either office or residential
space on the second floor. Chairperson Schertzing asked if a three-story structure had
been considered. Ms. Michaud replied that any development would have to fit within
the confines of the site, including sufficient parking. Comm. Bahar-Cook asked what the
anticipated time-frame was. Ms. Michaud replied the time necessary for completion
would depend on the amount of time needed to obtain all necessary municipal
approvals and the availability of construction financing. Comm. Bahar-Cook asked why
a development agreement was not being included. Chairperson Schertzing stated
difficulties with past agreements were a factor as well as the need to get the property
back on the tax rolls. Ms. Ruttan stated this agreement provides protection for the Land
Bank. Construction must begin within twenty-four months or the property will revert back
to the Land Bank and any monies paid towards the transfer would be forfeited. Comm.
Copedge asked about interest on the purchase price. Ms. Ruttan stated interest would
be between five and seven percent. Comm. DeLeon asked if including language
regarding local preference and prevailing wage would be a hindrance. Ms. Michaud
stated they always prefer to use local labor, but prevailing wage can be an issue that
prevents a project from happening. However, she stated they are willing to discuss the
issue as part of the negotiation of the purchase agreement. After discussion, it was
decided to amend the resolution to direct the Chairperson to include a discussion of
local vendor preference and prevailing wage, using existing Ingham County policies as
a guide, in the negotiation of the purchase agreement. Comm. Bahar-Cook requested a
resolution be presented to the board in 2011 to clarify the issue and provide guidance
for future purchase agreements.

MOTION, AS AMENDED CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

4. Authorization to Solicit and Select Financing for the Eden Glen Project

Chairperson Schertzing stated the financing would allow for funding of the on-going
renovations at the condo project. It is anticipated any financing would be backed solely
by the value of the properties themselves. Chairperson Schertzing requested the
resolution be amended to allow only the solicitation of financing proposals with final
selection being approved by the board at a later time.

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. DELEON TO
AUTHORIZE THE CHAIRPERSON TO SOLICIT FINANCING FOR THE EDEN GLEN
PROJECT. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

5. Authorization to sell 1800 Indiana, Lansing, MI to the City of Lansing

Chairperson Schertzing informed the board the property in question was a vacant
residential parcel adjacent to a City of Lansing park. Ms. Ruttan stated board approval
is required because the transfer is outside the usual disposition for residential property.



Page 4 of 5

MOVED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK, SUPPORTED BY COMM. COPEDGE TO
AUTHORIZE THE SALE OF 1800 INDIANA TO THE CITY OF LANSING. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

6. Property Maintenance, Renovation and Development

Items 6a – 6d were removed from the agenda in the interest of time.

6e. General Legal Update

Mr. Perrone informed the board the acquisition of the property on South Hayford in
Lansing had been finalized.

7. Accounts Payable and Monthly Statement
7a. Accounts Payable Approval – October 2010

MOVED BY COMM. COPEDGE, SUPPORTED BY COMM. BAHAR-COOK TO
APPROVE THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR OCTOBER 2010. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

7b. Accounts Payable Approval – November 2010

MOVED BY COMM. COPEDGE, SUPPORTED BY COMM. DELEON TO APPROVE
THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR NOVEMBER 2010. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY.

7c. Monthly Financial Statement – October 2010

The October 2010 monthly financial statement was received and placed on file.

Announcements:

Chairperson Schertzing stated a holiday open house would be held on December 7
from 4:00-7:00 p.m. at 5219 Hughes Road in Lansing.

Comm. Copedge stated he had received an email from Rina Risper stating she felt the
response to her FOIA request was lacking. Ms. Ruttan stated Ms. Risper had
requested information concerning both the sale of 1141 N Pine and the Land Bank’s
professional relationship with Rizzi Design. Joe Bonsall, FOIA Coordinator for the Land
Bank, stated Ms. Risper had received copies of all relevant documents in the Land
Bank’s possession, including the appraisal of the property, the purchase agreement and
land contract, the original proposal from Rizzi Design and service contract.

Comm. Bahar-Cook thanked out-going board member and Treasurer Comm. Copedge
for his service.



Page 5 of 5

Limited Public Comment:

Art Sinclair informed the board he was the owner of Stone Printing, located adjacent to
its property at 112 E Main. He stated he felt the Land Bank’s appraisal of the site was
low and that he would be obtaining his own, independent appraisal in the next few days.

The meeting adjourned at 6:34 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph Bonsall



422 Adams 517-267-5221
Lansing MI 48906 517-267-5224 Fax

Eric A. Schertzing Eschertzing@ingham.org
Chair Mruttan@ingham.org

Mary E. Ruttan
Executive Director

BYLAWS OF THE INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

ARTICLE THREE SUBSECTION 3.6

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A director who has a direct or indirect personal or financial interest in any matter before the
Corporation shall disclose his or her interest prior to any action on the matter by the Corporation,
which disclosure shall become part of the record of the Corporation’s official proceedings. The
disclosure shall be made by written instrument on a standard form approved by the Board of
Directors, and copies of the disclosure form shall be filed with the Secretary of the Board of
Directors. The interested director shall further refrain from participation in the Corporation’s
action relating to the matter. Each director, upon taking office and annually thereafter, shall
acknowledge in writing that they have read and agreed to abide by this section.

I, ______________, have read and agree to abide by Article Three Subsection 3.6 of the By-
Laws of the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority.

________________________
(Signature)

________________________
Dated



INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A FAIR HOUSING POLICY INCORPORTATING THE
NON-DISCRIMINATION LANGUAGE OF FEDERAL FAIR HOUSING LAW AND THE
MICHIGAN ELLIOTT-LARSEN CIVIL RIGHTS ACT OF 1976 AS AMENDED FOR THE
INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION #11-001

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 et seq.,
(Athe Act@) establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast
Track Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and
responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank
Fast Track Authority (the “Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, has entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank is a recipient of Housing and Urban
Development financial assistance through NSP1 and NSP2; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adopt a Fair Housing policy to ensure compliance; and

WHEREAS, under the Federal Fair Housing Law, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, it
is illegal to deny housing to any person because of race, color, religion, gender, physical or
mental disabilities or national origin; and,

WHEREAS, under the Michigan Elliott-Larsen Civil Rights Act, PA 453, of 1976, as
amended, it is illegal to deny the opportunity to obtain housing to any person because of
religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, familial status, or martial
status;

LET IT BE KNOWN TO ALL PERSONS that it is the policy of the Ingham County Land
Bank Fast Track Authority to implement programs to ensure equal opportunity in housing
for all persons regardless of religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, height, weight,
familial status, or martial status;



THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
does hereby pass the following Resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED that the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track shall not
discriminate in the sale, rental, leasing, or financing of housing because of religion, race,
color, gender, physical or mental disabilities, national origin, age, height, weight, familial
status, or marital status;

The Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority will assist all persons who feel they
have been discriminated against because of religion, race, color, gender, physical or
mental disabilities, national origin, age, height, weight, familial status, or martial status to
seek equity under federal and state laws by providing information to said persons on how
to file a complaint with the Michigan Department of Civil Rights.

The Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority will at a minimum post this policy or
the Fair Housing poster or other posters, flyers or other information which will bring to the
attention of owners of real estate, developers and builders their respective responsibilities
and rights under the Federal Fair Housing Law and Michigan Elliott Larsen Act.

This resolution shall take immediately effect.

YEAS.
NAYS,
ABSENT







































































CHECK REGISTER FOR INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK PAGE 1Agenda Item 7a
DECEMBER 1, 2010 TO DECEMBER 31, 2010 Page 1

Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

12/6/2010 GEN 5284 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION 8,410.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5285 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 464.66
12/8/2010 GEN 5286 CONSUMERS ENERGY 551.78
12/8/2010 GEN 5287 CITY OF MASON 20.30
12/8/2010 GEN 5288 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 829.97
12/8/2010 GEN 5289 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 669.76
12/8/2010 GEN 5290 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 433.08
12/8/2010 GEN 5291 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 513.39
12/8/2010 GEN 5292 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 165.06
12/8/2010 GEN 5293 PURCHASE POWER 272.04
12/8/2010 GEN 5294 AT & T 223.76
12/8/2010 GEN 5295 SPRINT 403.59
12/8/2010 GEN 5296 COMCAST 318.52
12/8/2010 GEN 5297 PAM BLAIR 60.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5298 RIZZI DESIGNS 2,163.39
12/8/2010 GEN 5299 CITY PULSE 120.51
12/8/2010 GEN 5300 HASSELBRING CLARK CO 92.31
12/8/2010 GEN 5301 DELUXE FOR BUSINESS 364.65
12/8/2010 GEN 5302 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 364.85
12/8/2010 GEN 5303 ASBESTOS ABATEMENT INCORPORATED 2,630.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5304 THE PARMENTER GROUP 1,500.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5305 OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 3,000.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5306 MERIDIAN APPRAISAL SERVICES 2,700.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5307 KEBS, INC. 2,000.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5308 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLC 1,400.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5309 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 747.61
12/8/2010 GEN 5310 MARK'S LOCK SHOP INC 648.25
12/8/2010 GEN 5311 EIKENHOUT, INC. 130.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5312 DAVIS GLASS & SCREEN 251.15
12/8/2010 GEN 5313 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 176.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5314 STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPANY 1,376.48
12/8/2010 GEN 5315 AYERS BASEMENT SYSTEMS, LLC 2,875.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5316 BIERLEIN COMPANIES 15,140.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5317 SOIL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERS, INC. 907.17
12/8/2010 GEN 5318 MICHIGAN PLUMBING 225.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5319 CRISTO REY COMMUNITY CENTER 5,340.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5320 DC BUILDING AND DEVELOPMENT, LLC 3,985.75
12/8/2010 GEN 5321 FOXTAIL BUILDING COMPANY 7,837.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5322 ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC 48,590.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5323 PK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 76,242.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5324 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 4,075.93
12/8/2010 GEN 5325 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 11,070.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5326 FRIENDLY SERVICES GROUP 19,690.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5327 FIRST CONTRACTING INC 6,200.10



Page 2
Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

12/8/2010 GEN 5328 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 15,509.50
12/8/2010 GEN 5329 THOMAS J KRYCINSKI BUILDERS 19,266.78
12/8/2010 GEN 5330 VESTA BUILDING INDUSTRIES 17,405.26
12/8/2010 GEN 5331 MEGAN BARRETT 1,235.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5332 DAREN LACKEY 1,148.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5333 J. F. SHEWCHUCK CONSTRUCTION 2,980.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5334 MARES FLOOR REFINISHING 2,100.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5335 DISCOUNT CARPET WAREHOUSE 6,377.63
12/8/2010 GEN 5336 MPC CASH-WAY LUMBER 2,709.36
12/8/2010 GEN 5337 DICK CORTRIGHT 4,227.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5338 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 7,926.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5339 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 3,230.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5340 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 265.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5341 WISEMAN TREE EXPERTS 1,450.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5342 PRISCILLA HOLMES 250.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5343 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 7,342.50
12/8/2010 GEN 5344 MELISSA LOTT 375.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5345 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS 7,160.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5346 ERIC SCHERTZING 1,503.82
12/8/2010 GEN 5347 DENNIS GRAHAM 786.90
12/8/2010 GEN 5348 LINDA SCHONBERG 108.50
12/8/2010 GEN 5349 KARL FOFANA 536.56
12/8/2010 GEN 5350 LANSING NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL 1,380.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5351 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW 1,000.00
12/8/2010 GEN 5352 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,449.00
12/9/2010 GEN 5353 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 397.52
12/9/2010 GEN 5354 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 28,108.95
12/9/2010 GEN 5355 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 25,021.89
12/9/2010 GEN 5356 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 11,619.98
12/9/2010 GEN 5357 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 9,608.14
12/9/2010 GEN 5358 WOODWORKS & DESIGN CO. 4,940.00
12/14/2010 GEN 5359 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 5,341.86
12/15/2010 GEN 5360 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 5,447.21
12/15/2010 GEN 5361 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 23,608.56
12/16/2010 GEN 5362 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 24,196.83
12/16/2010 GEN 5363 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 6,715.48
12/16/2010 GEN 5364 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 6,563.00
12/16/2010 GEN 5365 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 20,942.87
12/20/2010 GEN 5366 CONSUMERS ENERGY 912.29
12/20/2010 GEN 5367 CONSUMERS ENERGY 614.87
12/20/2010 GEN 5368 CONSUMERS ENERGY 790.01
12/20/2010 GEN 5369 CONSUMERS ENERGY 228.34
12/20/2010 GEN 5370 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 534.04
12/20/2010 GEN 5371 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 745.12
12/20/2010 GEN 5372 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 287.13
12/20/2010 GEN 5373 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 396.41
12/20/2010 GEN 5374 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 308.34
12/20/2010 GEN 5375 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 197.86
12/20/2010 GEN 5376 CITY OF LANSING, C.A.R.T. 43.00



Page 3
Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

12/20/2010 GEN 5377 ADT SECURITY SERVICES, INC 121.84
12/20/2010 GEN 5378 COMCAST 200.21
12/20/2010 GEN 5379 PURCHASE POWER 27.76
12/20/2010 GEN 5380 AT & T 220.68
12/20/2010 GEN 5381 SPRINT 248.21
12/20/2010 GEN 5382 FRASER TREBILCOCK DAVIS & DUNLAP PC 4,078.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5383 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 933.78
12/20/2010 GEN 5384 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 43.12
12/20/2010 GEN 5385 RBK BUILDING MATERIALS 311.59
12/20/2010 GEN 5386 THE JOB SHOP INK, INC. 703.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5387 H.C. BERGER COMPANY 163.45
12/20/2010 GEN 5388 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 434.80
12/20/2010 GEN 5389 CURSOR CONTROL INC 950.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5390 VILLEGAS GROUP 2,135.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5391 RIZZI DESIGNS 2,015.70
12/20/2010 GEN 5392 EUGENE TOWNSEND, BUILDER 113.95
12/20/2010 GEN 5393 ETC 2,180.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5394 KEBS, INC. 3,600.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5395 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLC 1,200.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5396 MERIDIAN APPRAISAL SERVICES 1,200.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5397 OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 600.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5398 THE PARMENTER GROUP 1,000.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5399 PM ENVIRONMENTAL 590.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5400 TRITERRA 600.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5401 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 387.13
12/20/2010 GEN 5402 VET'S ACE HARDWARE 47.77
12/20/2010 GEN 5403 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 176.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5404 J & M HAULING 1,500.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5405 GRANGER LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 40.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5406 GRANGER CONTAINER SERVICE 1,038.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5407 MARK'S LOCK SHOP INC 143.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5408 DAVIS GLASS & SCREEN 206.30
12/20/2010 GEN 5409 SAWDON FENCE 3,692.04
12/20/2010 GEN 5410 GYPSUM SUPPLY CENTRAL 2,249.43
12/20/2010 GEN 5411 HAZEN LUMBER, INC. 7,888.85
12/20/2010 GEN 5412 MPC CASH-WAY LUMBER 9,039.29
12/20/2010 GEN 5413 WOODWORKS & DESIGN CO. 686.40
12/20/2010 GEN 5414 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 6,080.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5415 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 5,967.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5416 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 3,796.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5417 MINT CITY EXCAVATING INC 4,700.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5418 DON PLANTZ CONCRETE 8,190.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5419 PROGRESSIVE REMODELING 21,150.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5420 ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC 44,152.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5421 THOMAS J KRYCINSKI BUILDERS 11,282.44
12/20/2010 GEN 5422 FRIENDLY SERVICES GROUP 17,335.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5423 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 12,233.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5424 INGHAM COUNTY HOUSING COMMISSION 276.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5425 MICHAEL L THOMPSON 1,000.00



Page 4
Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

12/20/2010 GEN 5426 DAREN LACKEY 3,094.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5427 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 7,215.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5428 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 205.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5429 SCHUMACHER'S FOUR SEASONS 2,395.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5430 INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 442.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5431 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 22,948.19
12/20/2010 GEN 5432 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,917.00
12/20/2010 GEN 5433 MELISSA LOTT 406.95
12/20/2010 GEN 5434 DENNIS GRAHAM 804.86
12/20/2010 GEN 5435 JOSEPH G BONSALL 130.12
12/20/2010 GEN 5436 KARL FOFANA 473.55
12/20/2010 GEN 5437 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LANSING 857.34
12/20/2010 GEN 5438 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF LANSING 1,034.94
12/20/2010 GEN 5439 CITY OF LANSING 367.05
12/20/2010 GEN 5440 CITY OF LANSING 67.67
12/20/2010 GEN 5441 CITY OF LANSING 292.38
12/20/2010 GEN 5442 CITY OF LANSING 67.67
12/20/2010 GEN 5443 CITY OF LANSING 214.61
12/20/2010 GEN 5444 DELHI TOWNSHIP 2,244.28
12/27/2010 GEN 5445 PNC BANK, NA 2,000.99

Total 754,575.91



CHECK REGISTER INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK Agenda Item 7b
JANUARY 1, 2011 TO JANUARY 31, 2011 Page 1

Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

1/3/2011 GEN 5446 PNC BANK, NA 9,188.23
1/3/2011 GEN 5447 CONSUMERS ENERGY 160.64
1/3/2011 GEN 5448 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 537.04
1/3/2011 GEN 5449 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 489.39
1/3/2011 GEN 5450 CITY OF MASON 13.04
1/3/2011 GEN 5451 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 26.71
1/3/2011 GEN 5452 COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 1,082.25
1/3/2011 GEN 5453 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 176.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5454 MARK'S LOCK SHOP INC 117.50
1/3/2011 GEN 5455 STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPANY 308.31
1/3/2011 GEN 5456 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 9,173.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5457 MICHIGAN PLUMBING 310.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5458 RKH INVESTMENTS, INC 3,495.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5459 TONY MARTINEZ 1,260.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5460 NORTHERN HOME IMPROVEMENT 17,620.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5461 DICK CORTRIGHT 905.10
1/3/2011 GEN 5462 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 6,641.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5463 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 21,395.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5464 VOID 0.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5465 THOMAS J KRYCINSKI BUILDERS 11,571.26
1/3/2011 GEN 5466 RBK BUILDING MATERIALS 1.67
1/3/2011 GEN 5467 ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC 35,685.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5468 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 59,748.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5469 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLC 1,600.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5470 ETC 1,739.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5471 KEBS, INC. 1,200.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5472 TRITERRA 2,100.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5473 OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 2,400.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5474 THE PARMENTER GROUP 500.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5475 MERIDIAN APPRAISAL SERVICES 900.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5476 SOIL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERS, INC. 653.54
1/3/2011 GEN 5477 KIMBERLY WHITFIELD 19.50
1/3/2011 GEN 5478 MELISSA LOTT 375.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5479 INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 442.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5480 ROBERT E ESCHBACH 375.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5481 EDEN GLEN CONDO ASSOCIATION 8,265.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5482 MARY RUTTAN 499.14
1/3/2011 GEN 5483 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,386.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5484 MOW MASTER 1,380.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5485 FRITZY'S LAWN & SNOW 912.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5486 LAKE STATE LAWN-LANDSCAPING & SNOW 735.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5487 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 925.00
1/3/2011 GEN 5488 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 93,648.25
1/7/2011 GEN 5489 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 18,184.86
1/7/2011 GEN 5490 FRIENDLY SERVICES GROUP 8,250.00
1/14/2011 GEN 5491 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 9,385.54
1/18/2011 GEN 5492 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,335.99



Page 2
Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

1/18/2011 GEN 5493 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,564.43
1/18/2011 GEN 5494 CONSUMERS ENERGY 1,040.16
1/18/2011 GEN 5495 CONSUMERS ENERGY 507.82
1/18/2011 GEN 5496 CONSUMERS ENERGY 212.01
1/18/2011 GEN 5497 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 611.94
1/18/2011 GEN 5498 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 415.09
1/18/2011 GEN 5499 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 325.52
1/18/2011 GEN 5500 BOARD OF WATER & LIGHT 478.09
1/18/2011 GEN 5501 INGHAM COUNTY TREASURER 1,031.16
1/18/2011 GEN 5502 PAM BLAIR 60.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5503 RIZZI DESIGNS 2,009.95
1/18/2011 GEN 5504 POSTMASTER 220.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5505 COMCAST 59.95
1/18/2011 GEN 5506 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 197.86
1/18/2011 GEN 5507 HASSELBRING CLARK CO 106.23
1/18/2011 GEN 5508 H.C. BERGER COMPANY 141.94
1/18/2011 GEN 5509 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS 2,234.57
1/18/2011 GEN 5510 HAWORTH, INC 15,633.66
1/18/2011 GEN 5511 CITY PULSE 46.35
1/18/2011 GEN 5512 WIRELESS & MORE LLC 2,381.50
1/18/2011 GEN 5513 FRASER TREBILCOCK DAVIS & DUNLAP PC 5,523.48
1/18/2011 GEN 5514 COHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C. 1,600.89
1/18/2011 GEN 5515 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE 5,262.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5516 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 41.18
1/18/2011 GEN 5517 GRANGER CONTAINER SERVICE 296.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5518 AMERICAN RENTALS INC. 88.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5519 J & M HAULING 1,625.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5520 STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPANY 7.17
1/18/2011 GEN 5521 MARK'S LOCK SHOP INC 475.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5522 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 232.87
1/18/2011 GEN 5523 HAZEN LUMBER, INC. 3,142.12
1/18/2011 GEN 5524 OETZEL-HARTMAN GROUP 1,800.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5525 THE PARMENTER GROUP 800.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5526 MERIDIAN APPRAISAL SERVICES 400.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5527 THERMAL INSPECTION SERVICE LLC 600.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5528 KEBS, INC. 1,600.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5529 RED CEDAR CONSULTING, LLC 1,245.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5530 ETC 415.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5531 TRITERRA 4,060.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5532 SOIL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERS, INC. 664.59
1/18/2011 GEN 5533 DRAKE'S INSULATION, INC 1,699.44
1/18/2011 GEN 5534 DICK CORTRIGHT 3,825.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5535 HOLT ELECTRIC & SON 6,077.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5536 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 6,075.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5537 WES STEFFEN PLUMBING 470.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5538 LJ TRUMBLE BUILDERS 16,669.50
1/18/2011 GEN 5539 FIRST CONTRACTING INC 86,395.04
1/18/2011 GEN 5540 PROGRESSIVE REMODELING 18,625.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5541 NORTHERN HOME IMPROVEMENT 14,360.00



Page 3
Check Date Bank/Check # Name Amount

1/18/2011 GEN 5542 NORSHORE BUILDING INC 3,000.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5543 GREG GEORGE, BUILDER 14,284.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5544 CHARLES L THERRIAN BUILDER 7,366.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5545 ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC 1,737.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5546 KEHREN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 5,442.50
1/18/2011 GEN 5547 MCKISSIC CONSTRUCTION 912.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5548 LABREN'S LAWN & SNOW 1,584.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5549 INTEGRITY LAWN MAINTENANCE 1,025.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5550 INGHAM COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS 234.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5551 MELISSA LOTT 375.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5552 GREATER LANSING HOUSING COALITION 5,386.48
1/18/2011 GEN 5553 KARL FOFANA 198.18
1/18/2011 GEN 5554 ERIC SCHERTZING 375.06
1/18/2011 GEN 5555 LINDA SCHONBERG 52.79
1/18/2011 GEN 5556 DENNIS GRAHAM 195.00
1/18/2011 GEN 5557 JOSEPH E ROBIADEK 222.50
1/18/2011 GEN 5558 JOSEPH G BONSALL 199.20
1/18/2011 GEN 5559 AMO INSPECTIONS & APPRAISALS 1,386.00
1/20/2011 GEN 5560 FRIENDLY SERVICES GROUP 16,188.00
1/27/2011 GEN 5561 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 15,320.60
1/27/2011 GEN 5562 CAPITAL FUND TITLE SERVICES, LLC 17,104.69

TOTAL 643,055.47



Appointed Members Chair
REBECCA BAHAR-COOK, Secretary ERIC SCHERTZING
DEBBIE DE LEON, Vice-Chair

BRIAN McGRAIN Executive Director
DEB NOLAN MARY RUTTAN

www.inghamlandbank.org

Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority
422 Adams Street • Lansing, Michigan 48906 • phone (517) 267-5221 • fax (517) 267-5224

January 26, 2011

TO: Ingham County Land Bank Board:
FROM: Mary Ruttan
RE: Reorganization of two positions in the Treasurer’s office

The Land Bank has been assigned two employees from the Treasurer’s office to assist in the
operation of the Land Bank. These positions were created in 2007 & 2008. The positions are
funded through a combination of Land Bank Funds, Brownfield Administrative Funds and the
Treasurer’s Tax Revolving Fund.

Due to the evolution of the Land Bank, the increased tax foreclosed parcels and the new federal
programs associated with the Land Bank, the responsibilities and job requirements for the
positions have changed greatly since their inception.

Working with Human Resources, the positions have been re-evaluated at their current level of
responsibility and duties. This reorganization will enhance the Land Bank’s ability to manage
and dispose of property thus fulfilling our purpose of “Strengthening places for people to thrive
in our communities”.


